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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  208-4270
May 16, 2006

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOTWO (2)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: TWO (2)

	208-4270
	RFP NUMBER:  208-4270
	

	FEE COLLECTION SYSTEM

	May 16, 2006

	FEE COLLECTION SYSTEM
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition: 10208005/  MACROBUTTON NOMACRO[REQUISITION] 8906060544
	jol
	G:\RFP\208-4270 ADD #2.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on JUNE 1, 2006

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT JUNE 1, 2006.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  GARY W. PARKINSON

 ref buyer GARY W. PARKINSON, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 208-4270 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO (2) TO RFP 208-4270

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Response to Questions for Fee Collections RFP 208-4270
Question # 1: Please describe how the cashier knows what to charge the customer.  What is the source of the fees charged to the customer and what process is followed to allow the cashier to know what amounts to ask the customer to pay?

Response:  Fees are defined and exist in multiple, external systems.  Customers, for the most part, will have already received an invoice with appropriate fees.  The customer will pay a portion of the fees, or pay the invoice in full.  In essence, the cashier does not “charge” the customer, but collects whatever fee(s) the customer pays.

Question # 2: Does the County have any real time interfaces to other County applications (billing systems or accounts receivable systems) that would allow the Fee Collection System to inquire as to amounts owed by the Customer (and perhaps other customer information)?

Response:  None are planned. 

Question # 3: Please provide information on what merchant services provider (credit card processor, etc.) that the County uses.
Response: The County accepts credit cards for Visa and MasterCard through Bank of the West.

Question # 4: Does the County accept debit cards?   Require Pin pad Signature Capture devices as an option in the RFP response?

Response: No 

Question # 5: Does the County do electronic checks or check services (authorization or guarantee through a third-party service)?

Response: No

Question #6:  What other systems or applications does the Fee Collection System need to interface to or to update (such as PeopleSoft financials)?  Please provide more information on Requirement 12 “transmission to appropriate systems for posting”.

Response: The cashiering information would manually be entered into an existing cash receipt database.  However, if new cashiering system meets the requirements for receipts and reports for deposit, then the existing system would no longer be used, hence no data exchange. 

Question # 7: Is the “fee collection system database” referred to in requirement 8 the database (SQL Server) that our application uses or is this en enterprise database used in some other manner by the County?

Response: This is referring to your database.

Question # 8:  In requirement 10, does the County have an AR system (such as PeopleSoft) that we can inquire into that would show customer prepaid deposits or is our application to be the only source of prepaid deposits?

Response: The County does use PeopleSoft, but we would not expect to interface this system to PeopleSoft.  This system would be the source of the prepaid deposits.

Question # 9:  Does the County have or plan to have online website or other methods of payment outside the Fee Collection System that would impact amounts owed to the County as seen by the Fee Collection System?

Response:  Currently not at this time but depending on the advancement of e-gov we may have to evaluate those possibilities.  

Question # 10:  Should the RFP include a requirement that the proposed solution has been validated to meet the PCI (Visa CISP) Payment Application Bets Practices requirements by a Visa approved third party assessor?

Response:  No, there is no requirement for the cashiering system to run credit card payments authorizations.  The system should allow the preparation and printing of receipts and have the capability to track and appropriately distribute revenue collected by account number information. 

Question # 11:  Please provide more information on the specific methodologies desired in the distribution of fees (Requirement 4 distribution of one fee among funds or accounts).  Is the distribution by fixed dollar amounts, percentages, priority, or some other method?

Response:  The distribution of fees could be a fixed amount, or distributed to different funds based upon percentages.

Question #12:  Please provide information on any information technology standards, preferences, or internal skills that the County might have such as Crystal Reports, Dell PCs, PeopleSoft applications, and etc.

Response:  The County uses Dell PCs and servers, and uses Crystal Reports, MS Access, and a variety of web coding tools for reporting.
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